Subject: RockHill

From: Bill Bowling <BBowling@piermat.com>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 3:25 PM

To: Latsha, Gary <galatsha@pa.gov>

Cc: Slavic Mokienko <slavic@piermat.com>; Curt Mitchell <cmitchell@repierson.com>; Gutshall, Andrew J {Allentown)
USA <Andrew.Gutshall@LehighHanson.com>

Subject: [External] RockHill

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from unknown sources. To
report suspicious email, forward the message as an attachment to CWOPA SPAM@pa.goy.

Gary

[ need to go to Rockhill and pick up a grapple #2424 it has been rented out with another piece of equipment that we
own. | will be arriving with a Ford f-350 and 21 foot black trailer and a personal pickup. | will arrive on site via Rock Hill
Road. One truck will enter the site traveling at 4 mph max speed to reach the water truck to start to wet the roads and
work area. Once that job has been completed the second truck will enter the site and travel at a max speed of 4 mph to
the shop area in which the grapple is located. | will need to use the small loader (972) sitting next to the shop to pick up
the grapple that sits across from the shap and place it on my trailer, My driver will then chain down the grapple, we will
return the loader back to next to the shop so not to do any unnecessary traveling on site. Next we will use the water
truck to wash off the grapple and truck of any debris that might be present. Lastly our employees will wet the roads
down again before leaving the site. The total time | estimate we will be on site should be no more than 4 hours.

Bill Bowling
Operations Manager
R.E Pierson Materials
856-491-8352
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** This email is for the use of the intended recipient{s) only. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and then delete it. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, use, disclose, copy or
distribute this email without the author's prior permission. We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of
transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this message.
We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses. The information contained in this
communication may be confidential. If you are the intended recipient and you do not wish to receive similar electronic
messages from us in the future then please respond to the sender to this effect,



